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Conversation No. 621-1 
 
Date:  November 18, 1971 
Time:  Unknown between 7:49 am and 8:01 am 
Location:  Oval Office 
 
The President met with an unknown man.
 
 
***************************************************************** 
 
BEGIN WITHDRAWN ITEM NO. 1 
[Personal Returnable] 
[Duration:  5s  ] 
 
 
END WITHDRAWN ITEM NO. 1 
 
***************************************************************** 
 
 
The unknown man left at an unknown time before 8:01 am.
 
 
 
 

Conversation No. 621-2 
 
Date:  November 18, 1971 
Time:  Unknown between 7:49 am and 8:01 am 
Location:  Oval Office 
 
An unknown person talked with the President.
 

The President's schedule 
-Unknown man 
-Alexander M. Haig, Jr. 

 
 
 
 

Conversation No. 621-3 

Nixon Presidential Library and Museum
Oval #621
621-1 (11/18/1971)-P, Unk
621-2 (11/18/1971)-P, Unk
621-3 (11/18/1971)-P, Unk [SBB?]
621-4 (11/18/1971)-P, WHO
621-5 (11/18/1971)-P, MS
621-6 (11/18/1971)-P, WHO
621-7 (11/18/1971)-Unk [USSS], Unk
621-8 (11/18/1971)-P, Unk, APB
621-9 (11/18/1971)-Unk
621-10 (11/20/1971)-P, MS
621-11 (11/20/1971)-P
621-12 (11/20/1971)-P, CWC
621-13 (11/20/1971)-P, WHO
621-14 (11/20/1971)-P, SBB, WHO
621-15 (11/20/1971)-P, SBB
621-16 (11/20/1971)-P, Unk
621-17 (11/20/1971)-P, WHO
621-18 (11/20/1971)-P, GPS, HRH, HAK, CWC, RMW, WHO, SBB, JBC
621-19 (11/20/1971)-P, WHO
621-20 (11/20/1971)-P, SBB
621-21 (11/20/1971)-P, WHO
621-22 (11/20/1971)-P, SBB
621-23 (11/20/1971)-P, WHO
621-24 (11/20/1971)-P, WHO
621-25 (11/20/1971)-P, APB
621-26 (11/20/1971)-P, JNE
621-27 (11/20/1971)-P, SHp
621-28 (11/20/1971)-P, TNC, SBB, JNE, RMW, Abible
621-29 (11/20/1971)-P, JNE, RMW
621-30 (11/20/1971)-P, SBB
621-31 (11/20/1971)-P, HRH, JNE, DNP, Unk, RMW, SBB, APB
621-32 (11/22/1971)-P, Unk
621-33 (11/22/1971)-P, Unk
621-34 (11/22/1971)-P, WHO
621-35 (11/22/1971)-P, MS
621-36 (11/22/1971)-P, GEAl
621-37 (11/22/1971)-P
621-38 (11/22/1971)-P, HAK, Unk
621-39 (11/22/1971)-P, HAK
621-40 (11/22/1971)-P
621-41 (11/22/1971)-P, Unk
621-42 (11/22/1971)-P, SBB
621-43 (11/22/1971)-P, CWC, HRH, HAK, BMG
621-44 (11/22/1971)-P, HRH, RMW, WHO, CMacG, JBC



 
 

NIXON PRESIDENTIAL MATERIALS STAFF 
 

Tape Subject Log 
(rev. 10/06) 

 
 

 

2 

 
Date:  November 18, 1971 
Time:  Unknown between 7:49 am and 8:01 am 
Location:  Oval Office 
 
The President met with an unknown man [Stephen B. Bull?].
 

The President's schedule 
-Alexander M. Haig, Jr. 

 
The unknown man [Bull?] left at an unknown time before 8:01 am.
 
 
 

Conversation No. 621-4 
 
Date:  November 18, 1971 
Time:  Unknown between 7:49 am and 8:01 am 
Location:  Oval Office 
 
The President talked with the White House operator.
 
[See Conversation No. 15-17] 
 
 
 

Conversation No. 621-5 
 
Date:  November 18, 1971 
Time:  Unknown after 7:49 am until 8:01 am 
Location:  Oval Office 
 
The President met with Manolo Sanchez.
 

The President's schedule 
-Old Executive Office Building [EOB] office 

-Henry A. Kissinger 
 
Sanchez left at 8:01 am.
 
 

Conversation No. 621-6 
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Date:  November 18, 1971 
Time:  8:01 am 
Location:  Oval Office 
 
The White House operator talked with the President.
 
[See Conversation No. 15-18] 
 
 
 
 

Conversation No. 621-7 
 
Date:  November 18, 1971 
Time:  Unknown between 8:02 am and 6:00 pm 
Location:  Oval Office 
 
Unknown people [Secret Service agents] met.
 

[Unintelligible] 
 
An unknown man talked with an unknown person at an unknown time between 8:02 am and 6:00 
p.m. 
 
[Conversation No. 621-7A] 
 
[End of telephone conversation] 
 
An unknown man talked with an unknown person at an unknown time between 8:02 am and 6:00 
pm. 
 
[Conversation No. 621-7B] 
 
[End of telephone conversation] 
 
The conversation was cut off at an unknown time before 6:00 pm.
 
 
 
 

Conversation No. 621-8 
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Date:  November 18, 1971 
Time:  6:01 pm - 6:04 pm 
Location:  Oval Office 
 
The President met with an unknown person.
 

[Unintelligible] 
 
The unknown person left and Alexander P. Butterfield entered at 6:01 pm.
 

The President's schedule 
-Old Executive Office Building [EOB] 

 
Pending legislation 

-Note from Clark MacGregor 
 -James O. Eastland 
 -John C. Stennis 
 -Russell B. Long 
-Possible veto 
-Charles W. Colson's conversation with John B. Connally 

 
The President and Butterfield left at 6:04 pm.
 
 
 
 

Conversation No. 621-9 
 
Date:  November 18, 1971 
Time:  Unknown between 6:04 pm and 11:59 pm 
Location:  Oval Office 
 
Unknown people met.
 

[Unintelligible] 
 
An unknown man talked with an unknown person at an unknown time between 6:04 pm and 
11:59 p.m. 
 
[Conversation No. 621-9A] 
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 Conv. No. 621-9 (cont.) 

The conversation was cut off at an unknown time before 11:59 pm.
 
 
 
 

Conversation No. 621-10 
 
Date:  November 20, 1971 
Time:  Unknown between 8:09 am and 8:37 am 
Location:  Oval Office 
 
The President met with Manolo Sanchez.
 
 
***************************************************************** 
 
BEGIN WITHDRAWN ITEM NO. 1 
[Personal Returnable] 
[Duration:  2s  ] 
 
 
END WITHDRAWN ITEM NO. 1 
 
***************************************************************** 
 
 
Sanchez left at an unknown time before 8:37 am.
 
 
 
 

Conversation No. 621-11 
 
Date:  November 20, 1971 
Time:  Unknown between 8:09 am and 8:37 am 
Location:  Oval Office 
 
The President dictated a memorandum.
 

Length of tape 
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Conversation No. 621-12 
 
Date:  November 20, 1971 
Time:  Unknown between 8:09 am and 8:37 am 
Location:  Oval Office 
 
The President dictated a memorandum to Charles W. Colson.
 
 James D. Hodgson's possible speech to American Federation of Labor-Congress of 

Industrial Organizations [AFL-CIO] 
  -President’s previous speech at AFL-CIO convention 

 -George Meany 
-Treatment of the President 

-The President's role in preparation 
-Content and phraseology 

-The President's relations with labor and labor leaders 
 
 
 

Conversation No. 621-13 
 
Date:  November 20, 1971 
Time:  Unknown between 8:09 am and 8:37 am 
Location:  Oval Office 
 
The President talked with the White House operator.
 
[See Conversation No. 15-55] 
 
 

Conversation No. 621-14 
 
Date:  November 20, 1971 
Time:  Unknown after 8:09 am until 8:37 am 
Location:  Oval Office 
 
The President met with Stephen B. Bull.
 

The President's schedule 
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-H. R. (“Bob”) Haldeman's schedule 
-Unknown person's call to Bull 
-Unknown group 

-The President's departure for Camp David 
-Tour of White House 
-Photographs 

-Press 
 
The White House operator talked with the President at 8:37 am. 
 
[Conversation No. 621-14A] 
 
[See Conversation No. 15-56] 
 
[End of telephone conversation] 
 

The President's schedule 
 
Bull left at 8:37 am.
 
 
 
 

Conversation No. 621-15 
 
Date:  November 20, 1971 
Time:  Unknown between 8:37 am  8:45 am 
Location:  Oval Office 
 
The President met with Stephen B. Bull.
 

Dictation of memorandum to Charles W. Colson 
-Rose Mary Woods and Marjorie P. Acker 
-Colson 

 
The President's schedule 

-H. R. (“Bob”) Haldeman's schedule  
-Unknown group 

 
Bull left at an unknown time before 8:45 am.
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Conversation No. 621-16 
 
Date:  November 20, 1971 
Time:  Unknown between 8:37 am 8:45 am 
Location:  Oval Office 
 
The President talked with an unknown person.
 
 
***************************************************************** 
 
BEGIN WITHDRAWN ITEM NO. 1 
[Personal Returnable] 
[Duration:  5s  ] 
 
 
END WITHDRAWN ITEM NO. 1 
 
***************************************************************** 
 
 

Conversation No. 621-17 
 
Date:  November 20, 1971 
Time:  Unknown between 8:37 am and 8:45 am 
Location:  Oval Office 
 
The President talked with the White House operator.
 
[See Conversation No. 15-57] 
 
 
 
 

Conversation No. 621-18 
 
Date:  November 20, 1971 
Time:  8:45 am - 10:45 am 
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Location:  Oval Office 
 
The President talked with George P. Shultz. 
 
[Conversation No. 621-18A] 
 
[See Conversation No. 15-58] 
 
H. R. (“Bob”) Haldeman entered at 8:45 am.
 
The President conferred with Haldeman during the telephone conversation.
 
[End of telephone conversation] 
 

The President's previous conversation with Shultz 
 

The President's schedule 
-Trips 

-Press coverage 
 -Announcements 

-Ronald L. Ziegler 
-California 
 -Leslie T. (“Bob”) Hope Center 

   -Press coverage of American Federation of Labor-Congress of Industrial 
Organizations [AFL-CIO] speech 
-Gerald L. Warren's statement 

-Ziegler 
 
Henry A. Kissinger entered at 8:55 am.
 

Vietnam 
 

Thomas H. Moorer 
-Schedule 

-Kissinger 
-Melvin R. Laird 

 
Kissinger's schedule 

-British Ambassador 
-Moorer 
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 Conv. No. 621-18 (cont.) 

International monetary situation 
-William P. Rogers 

-Conversation with Kissinger 
-Rogers's conversation with the President 
-Cabinet 

-Alexander M. Haig, Jr. 
-Rogers 

-John B. Connally 
 

The President's schedule 
-Foreign visits 

-Scheduling 
 -People’s Republic of China [PRC] 

-Bill signing 
-Alexander P. Butterfield 
-Autopen 
-Congress's schedule 

-Foreign visits and visitors 
-Latin America 
-Timing 

-Congress schedule 
-President’s annual foreign policy report 

-PRC 
-Eisaku Sato visit 
-Australia 
-New Zealand 
-Japan 
 -Possible meeting in Hawaii 

 -Location 
-Timing 
-Logistics 
-Australia 
-American Samoa 
-Guam 
-Hawaii 
-West Coast 
 -San Clemente 

-Australia 
-Japan 
 -Sato’s visit to San Clemente 
  -Willy Brandt’s visit to Key Biscayne 
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 Conv. No. 621-18 (cont.) 

-New Zealand 
-Indonesia 
-France 
-Great Britain 
-West Germany 
-Timing of announcements 
-George R.S. Baring [Earl of Cromer] 
-Timing of announcements 
 -PRC 
 -Great Britain 
 -France 

-Press conference 
  -Lord Cromer 

-Possible meeting with Rogers 
 
Charles W. Colson entered and the President and Kissinger left at 9:12 am.
 

-Previous speech to AFL-CIO convention 
-Return to Washington 
-Press coverage 

 
The President entered at an unknown time after 9:12 am.
 

-Changes of plan 
 -Announcements 

-Previous visit to Florida 
-Ziegler 
-Thelma C. (“Pat”) Nixon’s schedule 
 -Reception 

-Ziegler 
-Reporters 

-Weather 
-Lyndon B. Johnson 

-Football game 
-California 
-Changes of plan 

-Previous visit to Florida 
-Press coverage 
 -Associated Press [AP] 

-Frank Cormier 
-Washington Star 
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 Conv. No. 621-18 (cont.) 

-Previous speech to AFL-CIO convention 
-Press coverage 

-John A. Scali 
-The President’s view 
-New York Times 
-Washington Post 

-Press coverage 
-White House staff activities 
 -National 4-H Congress 

-Previous speech to AFL-CIO convention 
-Reaction 
-Richard A. Moore and Scali 
-Reaction 
 -New York Times 

-George Meany 
-Christian A. Herter, Jr. 

 
 
***************************************************************** 
 
BEGIN WITHDRAWN ITEM NO. 4 
[Privacy] 
[Duration:  31s  ] 
 
 
END WITHDRAWN ITEM NO. 4 
 
***************************************************************** 
 
 

Herter 
 -Colson’s view 
 -The President’s previous association with Herter 
 -Herter’s wife 
  -Common Cause 

 
The President's schedule 

-Previous speech to AFL-CIO convention 
-Press coverage 

-Cormier 
 -Cormier’s report 
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 Conv. No. 621-18 (cont.) 

-Columbia Broadcasting System [CBS] 
 -Dan Rather 
-Content and phraseology of story 

-New York Times 
 -Mrs. Nixon 
 -Warren 

-Washington Post 
-Helen A. Thomas 

-Conversation with Julie Nixon Eisenhower 
-Cormier 

-Public reaction 
-Colson’s view 

 
The President's previous conversation with Shultz 
 -Press 

-Meany 
-The President's economic program 

 
The President's schedule 

-Previous speech to AFL-CIO convention 
-Press coverage 

-Networks 
-Associated Press [AP] and United Press International [UPI] 
-Rather 

-Handling of applause and laughter 
 -Ziegler 
-[Unintelligible man] 

 
Edith Efron's book [The News Twisters] 

-Press coverage 
-Julie Nixon Eisenhower's conversation with the President 
-Hubert H. Humphrey 

 
The President talked with Rose Mary Woods at an unknown time between 9:12 am and 9:45 am. 
 
[Conversation No. 621-18B] 
 

Requested tape previously dictated for James D. Hodgson 
 
[End of telephone conversation] 
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 Conv. No. 621-18 (cont.) 

The President's schedule 
-Previous speech to AFL-CIO convention 

-Herbert G. Klein 
-Conversation with William L. Safire 
-Hugh S. Sidey 

-Press coverage 
 -The President’s view 
-Content and phraseology 

-Patrick J. Buchanan's possible review 
-John K. Andrews, Jr. 

-Memorandum previously dictated to Hodgson 
-Colson 

-Hodgson's possible speech 
-Content and phraseology 
-White House speechwriters 
-Hodgson 

 
National economy 

-The President's program 
-Pay Board 

-Meany 
 

The President's schedule 
-Previous speech to AFL-CIO convention 

-Press coverage 
-Scali, Moore and Safire 

-Telegrams to Meany 
 -Colson’s efforts 

-Possible content and phraseology 
-Possible attacks on Meany 

-Pickets 
 -Wording 
-Hodgson 
-Hugh Scott 
-Labor leader 

-[Unintelligible name] from Peoria, Illinois 
-James Suffridge 

-Forthcoming telegram from Frank E. Fitzsimmons 
-White House reaction 

-Safire and Moore 
-Connally 
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 Conv. No. 621-18 (cont.) 

-Chairman of Cost of Living Council [COLC] 
-Timing 
-Hodgson's possible letter to the President 

 
Hodgson 

 
The President's schedule 

-Previous speech to AFL-CIO convention 
-Possible reaction 

-Unknown Democrat 
-Scott 
-Telegrams 
-Content and phraseology 
-Possible poll 

-Press coverage 
-Newsmagazines 
 -Sunday supplements 
  -AP and UPI 

-Safire 
-Howard K. Smith 

-Scali 
-John W. Chancellor 

-David Leonard and Meany 
-Possible response 

-Connally 
-Hodgson's possible speech 

 
Kissinger entered at 9:45 am.
 

New York Times story 
-United Nations [UN] 
-State Department 

 
The President's schedule 

-Previous speech to AFL-CIO convention 
-Colson's staff 
-Press coverage 

-Calls to Kissinger from friends 
-News summary staff 
-Popular impression 

-Two calls to Kissinger from friends 
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 Conv. No. 621-18 (cont.) 

 -Jill St. John 
 

New York Times 
-Freeze 

 
The President's schedule 

-Previous speech to AFL-CIO convention 
-Meany 
-Henry M. (“Scoop”) Jackson 

-Announcement of candidacy 
-Forthcoming speech to AFL-CIO 

 
Polls 
 -Labor issues 

-Louis P. Harris 
-Jackson 

 
The President's schedule 

-Foreign visits and visitors 
-Timing of announcements 
 -Great Britain 
 -France 
 -Germany 

 
Moorer's schedule 

 
The President's schedule 

-Previous speech to AFL-CIO convention 
-Willie J. Usery, Jr. 
-Victor Riesel 

-Previous call to Colson 
-Television coverage 
-White House response 

 
Haldeman and Colson left at 10:02 am.
 

Rogers 
-Forthcoming trip to Latin America 

 
The President's schedule 

-Foreign visits and visitors 
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 Conv. No. 621-18 (cont.) 

-Announcements 
-Effect 

 
International monetary situation 

-Kissinger's meetings 
-Connally 
-Shultz 
 -Surcharge 
-Connally 

-Kissinger's forthcoming meeting with Connally 
 -Connally’s role 
-Group of Ten meeting 
-Price of gold 

-Georges J.R. Pompidou 
 

PRC 
-The President's forthcoming trip 

-Announcement 
-Kissinger's note to Chou En-lai 

-US negotiations with North Vietnam 
-Lt. Gen. Vernon A. Walters 

-Le Duc Tho's schedule 
-Pham Van Dong 
-Haig's views 

-The President's forthcoming trip 
-Edwin O. Reischauer 
-The President's forthcoming trip 
-Contacts with US 
 -United Nations [UN] 
  -Paris Peace Talks 
-Kissinger's forthcoming meeting 

-George H. W. Bush 
-Rogers 
-Possible meeting with the President 

-Rogers's and Richard F. Pedersen's views 
 

Vietnam 
-Military dispositions 
 -Fleet movements 
  -Possible statement 
   -Mining 
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 Conv. No. 621-18 (cont.) 

-Richard M. Helms 
-Propaganda 
-Fleet movement 
 -Timing 
  -Chou's possible meeting with Pham Van Dong 
-November 1972 election 

-The President’s position 
 -Prisoners of war [POWs] 
 -Bombing 
 -Joint Chiefs of Staff 

-1972 election 
 -Possible effect on negotiations 

-Josip Broz Tito 
   -Effect on President’s foreign travel 
 

PRC 
-The President's forthcoming trip 
-Speech in UN 
-The President's forthcoming trip 

-State Department 
-Pedersen 

-Possible actions 
-India-Pakistan 

 
Pakistan Ambassador 

-Kissinger's forthcoming call 
 
Kissinger talked with the white house operator at an unknown time between 10:02 am and 10:23 
am. 
 
[Conversation No. 621-18c] 
 
[See Conversation No. 15-59] 
 
[End of telephone conversation] 
 

Vietnam Peace Talks 
-Military dispositions 

-November 1972 election 
-Kissinger's forthcoming meeting with North Vietnam 
-Helms and Moorer 
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 Conv. No. 621-18 (cont.) 

 
The President's schedule 

-Helms 
 
The President talked with the White House operator at 10:23 am. 
 
[Conversation No. 621-18D] 
 
[See Conversation No. 15-60] 
 
[End of telephone conversation] 
 

The President's schedule 
-Helms 

 
Vietnam Peace Talks 

-Military dispositions 
-POWs 

 
Mrs. Nixon's schedule 

-Cambodian Ambassador 
-Cabinet 
-Rose Mary Woods 
-The President 

 
The White House operator talked with the President at an unknown time between 10:23 am and 
10:24 am. 
 
[Conversation No. 621-18E] 
 
[See Conversation No. 15-61] 
 
[End of telephone conversation] 
 

The President's schedule 
-Cambodian Ambassador 

 
Stephen B. Bull entered at an unknown time after 10:23 am.
 

Call from Connally 
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 Conv. No. 621-18 (cont.) 

Bull left at an unknown time before 10:24 am.
 
The President talked with the White House operator at an unknown time between 10:23 am and 
10:24 am. 
 
[Conversation No. 621-18F] 
 
[See Conversation No. 15-62] 
 
[End of telephone conversation] 
 

Connally 
-Forthcoming meeting with Kissinger 

 
Connally talked with the President between 10:24 am and 10:27 am. 
 
[Conversation No. 621-18G] 
 
[See Conversation No. 15-63] 
 
[End of telephone conversation] 
 

Connally 
 

Colson 
 
The White House operator talked with the President at an unknown time between 10:27 am and 
10:45 am. 
 
[Conversation No. 621-18H] 
 
[See Conversation No. 15-64] 
 
[End of telephone conversation] 
 

Helms 
-Location 
-Forthcoming conversation with Kissinger 

-Vietnam 
 

The President's schedule 
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 Conv. No. 621-18 (cont.) 

-Connally 
-Previous speech to AFL-CIO convention 

-Unknown people 
-Press coverage 

-The President's demeanor 
-Kissinger's conversations with Haldeman 

 
International monetary situation 

-Connally 
-The President's schedule 

-Pompidou 
-Edward R.G. Heath 

-Price of gold 
-Shultz's view 
 -Senate 

-Textiles 
-Kissinger's previous meeting with Shultz and Connally 

-Connally  
 

American society 
-The President’s view 
-Kissinger's students and fellow faculty 
-Cabinet 
 -Connally 

 
 Schedule of foreign visits 
  -Announcements 
 

Vietnam 
-Military dispositions 

-1972 election 
 

Middle East 
-Negotiations 

-Yitzhak Rabin 
-Kissinger's conversations with unknown man 
 -Syria 
 -Golan Heights 
 -Golda Meir 
 -Israel 
  -Sharm el-Sheikh 



 
 

NIXON PRESIDENTIAL MATERIALS STAFF 
 

Tape Subject Log 
(rev. 10/06) 

 
 

 

 

22 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 Conv. No. 621-18 (cont.) 

-Meir's schedule 
 -Anwar el-Sadat 

-Rogers's schedule 
 Rogers 

 -The President's conversation with John N. Mitchell 
  -US policy towards Israel 
-US aid to Israel 
-The President's schedule 

-Meir 
-Rogers 
-Haig and Kissinger 

-Meir's schedule 
-Joseph J. Sisco 

 
The President's speech at AFL-CIO convention 

-Press coverage 
-Public perceptions 

 
Kissinger left at 10:45 am.
 
 
 
 

Conversation No. 621-19 
 
Date:  November 20, 1971 
Time:  Unknown between 10:45 am and 10:50 am 
Location:  Oval Office 
 
The President talked with the White House operator.
 
[See Conversation No. 15-65] 
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Conversation No. 621-20 
 
Date:  November 20, 1971 
Time:  Unknown between 10:45 am and 10:50 am 
Location:  Oval Office 
 
The President met with Stephen B. Bull.
 

Donald H. Rumsfeld's schedule 
-H. R. (“Bob”) Haldeman 

 
The President's schedule 

-Children 
-Press coverage 

 
Bull left at an unknown time before 10:50 a.m.
 
 
 

Conversation No. 621-21 
 
Date:  November 20, 1971 
Time:  Unknown between 10:45 am and 10:50 am 
Location:  Oval Office 
 
The President talked with the White House operator.
 
[See Conversation No. 15-66] 
 
 
 
 

Conversation No. 621-22 
 
Date:  November 20, 1971 
Time:  Unknown between 10:45 am and 10:50 am 
Location:  Oval Office 
 
The President met with Stephen B. Bull.
 

Donald H. Rumsfeld's schedule 
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 Conv. No. 621-22 (cont.) 

 
The President's schedule 

-Press coverage 
-Microphone for the President 

-Unknown men 
 
Bull left at an unknown time before 10:50 am.
 
 
 
 

Conversation No. 621-23 
 
Date:  November 20, 1971 
Time:  Unknown between 10:45 am and 10:50 am 
Location:  Oval Office 
 
The President talked with the White House operator.
 
[See Conversation No. 15-67] 
 
 
 
 

Conversation No. 621-24 
 
Date:  November 20, 1971 
Time:  Unknown between 10:45 am and 10:50 am 
Location:  Oval Office 
 
The President talked with the White House operator.
 
[See Conversation No. 15-68] 
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Conversation No. 621-25 
 
Date:  November 20, 1971 
Time:  Unknown after 10:45 am until 10:50 am 
Location:  Oval Office 
 
The President met with Alexander P. Butterfield.
 

Documents to be signed 
 

Unknown man 
-Health 
-Stephen B. Bull 
-Phone call from the President 

 
Butterfield left at 10:50 am.
 
 
 
 

Conversation No. 621-26 
 
Date:  November 20, 1971 
Time:  10:50 am - 10:51 am 
Location:  Oval Office 
 
The President talked with Julie Nixon Eisenhower.
 
[See Conversation No. 15-69] 
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Conversation No. 621-27 
 
Date:  November 20, 1971 
Time:  10:52 am - 10:54 am 
Location:  Oval Office 
 
The President talked with Seymour Halpern.
 
[See Conversation No. 15-70; one item has been withdrawn from the conversation] 
 
 
 
 

Conversation No. 621-28 
 
Date:  November 20, 1971 
Time:  10:57 am - unknown before 11:10 am 
Location:  Oval Office 
 
Tricia Nixon Cox talked with the President between 10:57 and 11:01 am.
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 Conv. No. 621-28 (cont.) 

***************************************************************** 
 
BEGIN WITHDRAWN ITEM NO. 1 
[Personal Returnable] 
[Duration:  4m 20s  ] 
 
 
[Conversation No. 621-28A] 
 
[See Conversation No. 15-71; one item has been withdrawn from the conversation] 
 
Stephen B. Bull and Julie Nixon Eisenhower entered at 11:01 am.
 
The President conferred with Bull during the phone conversation.
 
Bull left at 11:01 am.
 
[End of telephone conversation] 
 
 
END WITHDRAWN ITEM NO. 1 
 
***************************************************************** 
 
 
 The President's speech to American Federation of Labor-Congress of Industrial 

Organizations [AFL-CIO] convention 
-Television coverage 

  -Charles G. (“Bebe”) Rebozo, Thelma C. (“Pat”) Nixon and [Dwight] David 
Eisenhower, II 

 
Rose Mary Woods entered at 11:03 am.
 

-Telegrams 
-Copies 
-Mrs. Lou Gehrig 

 
The President talked with Alan Bible between 11:03 am and 11:05 am. 
 
[Conversation No. 621-28B] 
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 Conv. No. 621-28 (cont.) 

[See Conversation No. 15-72; one item has been withdrawn from the conversation] 
 
[End of telephone conversation] 
 
Woods left at 11:04 am.
 

Telegram from Gehrig 
-David Eisenhower 

 
Portrait 

-George Washington 
 

The President's speech to AFL-CIO convention 
-Television coverage 

 
[Pause] 

 
Julie Nixon Eisenhower left at an unknown time before 11:10 am.
 
 
 
 

Conversation No. 621-29 
 
Date:  November 20, 1971 
Time:  Unknown after 11:05 am until 11:10 am 
Location:  Oval Office 
 
The President met with Julie Nixon Eisenhower.
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 Conv. No. 621-29 (cont.) 

***************************************************************** 
 
BEGIN WITHDRAWN ITEM NO. 1 
[Personal Returnable] 
[Duration:  22s  ] 
 
 
END WITHDRAWN ITEM NO. 1 
 
***************************************************************** 
 
 
Rose Mary Woods entered at an unknown time after 11:05 am.
 

Julie Nixon Eisenhower’s schedule 
 -Possible speeches on behalf of the President 

 -Woods and David N. Parker 
  -The President’s previous speech to American Federation of Labor-Congress of 

Industrial Organizations [AFL-CIO] convention 
-Mrs. Lou Gehrig's telegram 

-Copy 
  -Parker's schedule 

 -Wood's schedule 
  -Camp David 

 -Perle Mesta 
 -Julie Nixon Eisenhower's schedule 

 
 
***************************************************************** 
 
BEGIN WITHDRAWN ITEM NO. 3 
[Personal Returnable] 
[Duration:  39s  ] 
 
 
END WITHDRAWN ITEM NO. 3 
 
***************************************************************** 
 
 

Julie Nixon Eisenhower's schedule 
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 Conv. No. 621-29 (cont.) 

 -Woods’s schedule 
  -Camp David 

-Parker and Woods 
-The President 

 
 
***************************************************************** 
 
BEGIN WITHDRAWN ITEM NO. 5 
[Personal Returnable] 
[Duration:  17s  ] 
 
 
END WITHDRAWN ITEM NO. 5 
 
***************************************************************** 
 
 
Julie Nixon Eisenhower and Woods left at 11:10 am.
 
 
 
 

Conversation No. 621-30 
 
Date:  November 20, 1971 
Time:  11:10 am - unknown before 11:13 am 
Location:  Oval Office 
 
The President met with Stephen B. Bull. 
 

Public relations 
-David N. Parker 
-Julie Nixon Eisenhower and Rose Mary Woods 
-Donald H. Rumsfeld 
-H. R. (“Bob”) Haldeman 
-Rumsfeld 

-Forthcoming telephone call from the President 
 
Bull left at an unknown time before 11:13 am.
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 Conv. No. 621-30 (cont.) 

 
 
 

Conversation No. 621-31 
 
Date:  November 20, 1971 
Time:  11:13 am - 12:00 pm 
Location:  Oval Office 
 
The President met with H. R. (“Bob”) Haldeman.
 

The President's schedule 
  -Previous speech to American Federation of Labor-Congress of Industrial 

Organizations [AFL-CIO] convention 
-Press coverage 

-Helen A. Thomas 
-Public reaction 

-Rose Mary Woods 
-Publicity 
-Mrs. Lou Gehrig 

-Press coverage 
 -United Press International [UPI] 

-George Meany 
-Public reaction at John F. Kennedy Center for the Performing Arts event 

-Thelma C. (“Pat”) Nixon 
-John B. Connally's views 

-Charles W. Colson 
-The President's attendance at Khmer Classical Ballet Performance 
-Julie Nixon Eisenhower 

 
National economy 

-The President's program 
-Pay Board 

-Meany's pay raise 
-Colson's views 
-John A. Scali's views 
-Popular views 
-Editorial writers 
-Polls 

-Meany's pay raise 
-The President's previous speech to AFL-CIO convention 
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 Conv. No. 621-31 (cont.) 

 -Reception by Meany 
 

Public relations 
-Previous speech at AFL-CIO convention 

-Thomas 
-Public reaction 
-Press coverage 
-The President's previous call to Seymour Halpern 
-Press coverage 

-Dan Rather 
-Frank Cormier 

-Connally's views 
-Lyndon K. (“Mort”) Allin’s view 

-Columbia Broadcasting System [CBS] 
-Meany 

 -American Broadcasting Corporation [ABC] 
-Tricia Nixon Cox's views 
-Scali's views 

-John F. Kennedy's visit to Houston 
-Labor leaders  
-Press coverage 
 -US navy 

-Film 
-Julie Nixon Eisenhower and Tricia Nixon Cox 

-Telegrams to White House 
-Thomas and Cormier 

-White House reaction 
-George P. Shultz's view 

-Meany 
-Pay Board 
-Scali's view 

-The President's economic program 
 -Wage freeze 

 
Rumsfeld 
 -Possible meeting with the President 

-Forthcoming call from Haldeman 
-The President's economic program 

 
National economy 

-The President's program 
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 Conv. No. 621-31 (cont.) 

-Meany's pay increase 
-James D. Hodgson 
-George W. Romney 

 
Public relations 

-Previous speech to AFL-CIO convention 
-Popular reaction 

-Press coverage 
-Thomas's view 
-Associated Press 

-Cormier 
-Ronald L. Ziegler 

-Press coverage 
-Content and phraseology 

-The Vice President 
-Rather 

-Press coverage 
-Rather 
-White House response 

-Ziegler 
-Cormier 
-The President’s view 

-Gen. Walter R. Tkach's view 
-White House response 

-Meany 
-Participation on Pay Board 

-Connally's view 
-Pay increase 

-Connally's possible statement 
-The President's conversations with Halpern and Alan Bible 

 
Helicopter 

-Noise 
 

Tkach 
 

Ziegler 
-Gerald L. Warren 

 
The President's schedule 

-Football games 
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 Conv. No. 621-31 (cont.) 

-Pepper Rodgers 
 
Julie Nixon Eisenhower and David N. Parker entered at 11:36 am.
 

-Woods 
 
Haldeman left at 11:36 am.
 

Julie Nixon Eisenhower's schedule 
-Haldeman's presence in meeting 

 
The President talked with an unknown person at an unknown time between 11:36 am and 11:37 
am. 
 
[Conversation No. 621-31A] 
 

Requested Haldeman join them 
 
[End of telephone conversation] 
 
Rose Mary Woods entered at 11:37 am.
 

Julie Nixon Eisenhower's schedule 
-Haldeman 
-The President 

 
H. R. (“Bob”) Haldeman entered at an unknown time after 11:37 am.
 

-William L. Safire 
-Patrick J. Buchanan 

 
US Navy 

-[Dwight] David Eisenhower, II 
-Blacks 

 
First Family's schedule 

-Location of appearances 
-Television 
-Local candidates 
-Issues compared to politics 
 -The President’s policies 
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 Conv. No. 621-31 (cont.) 

-David Eisenhower and Tricia Nixon Cox 
-Mrs. Nixon 
-Invitations 
 -Case Western Reserve University 
 -Youth 
  -The President’s view 

 -High schools and colleges 
-White House staff involvement 

-Scali, Richard A. Moore, Safire and Ziegler 
-Advance staff 
-Secret Service 

-The President's schedule 
-Invitations 
 -Screening 
  -Julie Nixon Eisenhower’s view 

-Number 
-Company Christmas parties 
-Jews and blacks 
 -The President’s view 
-Catholics and ethnics 
-Jews and blacks 
 -The President’s instructions 

-Television talk shows 
 -Possible questions 

 -The Vice President 
-Possible conversation topics 

-Volunteer center 
-Director 

-Frederic V. Malek 
-Aged 
 -Julie Nixon Eisenhower’s possible participation 

-Aged 
 -Compared to youth 

-Number 
 -Voting pattern 

-Volunteer organizations 
 -Vocational clubs and boys clubs 
 -Julie Eisenhower’s participation 
  -Young Men’s Christian Association [YMCA] 
  -Boy Scouts 
  -4-H 
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 Conv. No. 621-31 (cont.) 

  -Salvation Army 
-Presidential awards 

-Presidential awards to individuals 
-Drugs 

-Efforts of professional athletes 
-David Eisenhower 

-Television talk shows 
-Robert F. Kennedy 
-Issues 

-Buchanan 
-Personality 
 -Previous questions on Cleveland television show 
-Issues 

-John D. Ehrlichman and John C. Whitaker 
 -Environment 
-Public concern 
 -Polls 

-Family life 
 -Tricia Nixon Cox 

-Woods 
-Ann Landers 

-Letters to the White House 
-Locations 

-South 
 -Border states 
-Mountain states 

-Importance 
   -Small states 
 
Stephen B. Bull and Alexander P. Butterfield entered at 11:56 am.
 
 
***************************************************************** 
 
BEGIN WITHDRAWN ITEM NO. 3 
[Personal Returnable] 
[Duration:  45s  ] 
 
 
END WITHDRAWN ITEM NO. 3 
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 Conv. No. 621-31 (cont.) 

***************************************************************** 
 
 
Julie Nixon Eisenhower, Parker and Woods left at 11:58 am.
 

The President's schedule 
 
Bull and Butterfield left at 12:00 pm.
 
 
 
 

Conversation No. 621-32 
 
Date:  November 22, 1971 
Time:  Unknown between 8:08 am and 8:20 am 
Location:  Oval Office 
 
The President talked with an unknown person at an unknown time between 8:08 am and 8:20 
am. 
 

William P. Rogers’s schedule 
 
[End of telephone conversation] 
 

[Unintelligible] 
 
 
 

Conversation No. 621-33 
 
Date:  November 22, 1971 
Time:  Unknown between 8:08 am and 8:20 am 
Location:  Oval Office 
 
The President met with an unknown woman.
 

The President's schedule 
 -Trips 

-H. R. (“Bob”) Haldeman 
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Kent State University 
-The unknown woman's experience 
-Kent State shooting 
-Location 
-Size 
-The unknown woman's contacts 
 -Alumni groups 

-Glenn A. Olds 
 

The unknown woman's family 
 -Brother 
  -University 
   -Teaching 
    -The President’s view 
  -Draft 

 
Military service 
 -The President’s view 

 
Picture of the President with High School students in Cincinnati 

 
Opportunities for youth 

 
 
***************************************************************** 
 
BEGIN WITHDRAWN ITEM NO. 3 
[Personal Returnable] 
[Duration:  21s  ] 
 
 
END WITHDRAWN ITEM NO. 3 
 
***************************************************************** 
 
 
 Opportunities for travel 

-Travel 
 

The President's schedule 
-Foreign visits and visitors 
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 Conv. No. 621-33 (cont.) 

 
The unknown woman left at an unknown time before 8:20 am. 
 
 
 
 

Conversation No. 621-34 
 
Date:  November 22, 1971 
Time:  Unknown between 8:08 am and 8:20 am 
Location:  Oval Office 
 
The President talked with the White House operator.
 
[See Conversation No. 15-81] 
 
 
 
 

Conversation No. 621-35 
 
Date:  November 22, 1971 
Time:  Unknown between 8:08 am and 8:20 am 
Location:  Oval Office 
 
The President met with Manolo Sanchez.
 
 
************************************************************************** 
 
BEGIN WITHDRAWN ITEM NO. 1 
[Personal Returnable] 
[Duration:  10s  ] 
 
 
END WITHDRAWN ITEM NO. 1 
 
************************************************************************** 
 
 
Sanchez left at an unknown time before 8:20 am.
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Conversation No. 621-36 
 
Date:  November 22, 1971 
Time:  8:20 am - 8:27 am 
Location:  Oval Office 
 
The President talked with George E. Allen.
 
[See Conversation No. 15-82; one item has been withdrawn from the conversation] 
 
 
 
 

Conversation No. 621-37 
 
Date:  November 22, 1971 
Time:  Unknown between 8:27 am and 8:30 am 
Location:  Oval Office 
 
The President dictated a memorandum.
 
 
***************************************************************** 
 
BEGIN WITHDRAWN ITEM NO. 1 
[Personal Returnable] 
[Duration:  2s  ] 
 
 
END WITHDRAWN ITEM NO. 1 
 
***************************************************************** 
 
 
 
 

Conversation No. 621-38 
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Date:  November 22, 1971 
Time:  8:30 am - 8:50 am 
Location:  Oval Office 
 
The President met with Henry A. Kissinger.
 

The President's schedule 
-Foreign visits and visitors 

-Timing of announcements 
 
 
************************************************************************** 
 
BEGIN WITHDRAWN ITEM NO. 1 
[Privacy] 
[Duration:  3s  ]: 
 
 
END WITHDRAWN ITEM NO. 1 
 
************************************************************************** 
 
 

-Georges J.R. Pompidou and Willy Brandt 
-Edward R.G. Heath 

 
 
************************************************************************** 
 
BEGIN WITHDRAWN ITEM NO. 5 
[Privacy] 
[Duration:  3s  ] 
 
 
END WITHDRAWN ITEM NO. 5 
 
************************************************************************** 
 
 

-The President’s trip to the People's Republic of China [PRC] 
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 Conv. No. 621-38 (cont.) 

 -Announcement 
-Ronald L. Ziegler 

 
An unknown person entered at an unknown time after 8:30 am.
 

-Unknown woman 
-The President's date book 

 
The unknown person left at an unknown time before 8:50 am.
 
An unknown woman entered at an unknown time after 8:30 am.
 

-Foreign visits and visitors 
 -Announcements 
  -Timing 

-Dates 
-Locations 
 -Azores 
 -Bermuda 
 -Key Biscayne 
 -Logistics 

-H. R. (“Bob”) Haldeman 
 
The unknown woman left at an unknown time before 8:50 am.
 

Vietnam 
-Casualties 
-Cambodia 

-Military dispositions 
 -North Vietnam 
 -South Vietnam 

-Press reporting 
-Washington Post 

-New York Times previous editorial 
-The President's policy 

-Withdrawal date 
-Conversation with Michael J. Mansfield 

-Prisoners of war [POWs] 
-Withdrawal date 
 -Military aid 

-POW wives 
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 Conv. No. 621-38 (cont.) 

-POWs 
-New York Times 

-Cambodia 
-Press reports 
-Military dispositions 
 -Bombing 

-Press reporting 
-Kissinger's speech to Air Force wives 
 -Cincinnati 

-Withdrawal date 
-Negotiations 
-The President's opponents 
 -Kissinger’s view 

-White House response 
-The President 
-Cabinet 
-Congress 

-Goals 
-Peace negotiations 

-Le Duc Tho 
-Cambodia 
-PRC announcement 
-Military dispositions 
 -Bombing 

-Kissinger's conversation with Thomas Karamessines 
-The President's conversation with Richard M. Helms 

-Forthcoming conversation between Helms and Kissinger 
   -Briefings 
    -Central Intelligence Agency [CIA] 
    -Joint Chiefs of Staff [JCS] 
   -Military operations 
 

The President's schedule 
  -Previous speech to American Federation of Labor-Congress of Industrial 

Organizations [AFL-CIO] convention 
-Kissinger's conversations 

-Kissinger's parents 
-Frank J. Lausche's call to the President 

-George Meany 
 

Barry M. Goldwater 
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 Conv. No. 621-38 (cont.) 

-Forthcoming conversation with Kissinger 
-Forthcoming meeting with the President 

-Kissinger's schedule 
 
Kissinger left at 8:50 am.
 
 
 
 

Conversation No. 621-39 
 
Date:  November 22, 1971 
Time:  Unknown between 8:50 am and 9:10 am 
Location:  Oval Office 
 
The President met with Henry A. Kissinger.
 

[Unintelligible] 
 
Kissinger left at an unknown time before 9:10 am.
 
 
 
 

Conversation No. 621-40 
 
Date:  November 22, 1971 
Time:  Unknown between 8:50 am and 9:10 am 
Location:  Oval Office 
 
The President played back a portion of a memorandum.
 
 
***************************************************************** 
 
BEGIN WITHDRAWN ITEM NO. 1 
[Personal Returnable] 
[Duration: 2m 15s ] 
 
 
END WITHDRAWN ITEM NO. 1 
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***************************************************************** 
 
 
 
 

Conversation No. 621-41 
 
Date:  November 22, 1971 
Time:  Unknown between 8:50 am and 9:10 am 
Location:  Oval Office 
 
The President met with an unknown man.
 
 
***************************************************************** 
 
BEGIN WITHDRAWN ITEM NO. 1 
[Personal Returnable] 
[Duration:  15s  ] 
 
 
END WITHDRAWN ITEM NO. 1 
 
***************************************************************** 
 
 
The unknown man left at an unknown time before 9:10 am.
 
 
 
 

Conversation No. 621-42 
 
Date:  November 22, 1971 
Time:  Unknown between 8:50 am and 9:10 am 
Location:  Oval Office 
 
The President met with Stephen B. Bull.
 

Requested Charles W. Colson be asked to join him 
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Bull left at an unknown time before 9:10 am.
 
 
 

Conversation No. 621-43 
 
Date:  November 22, 1971 
Time:  9:10 am - 10:22 am 
Location:  Oval Office 
 
The President met with Charles W. Colson. 
 

Colson's previous meeting 
-Donald H. Rumsfeld 
-Pay Board 
-Peter G. Peterson 

   -Reaction to the President's speech to American Federation of Labor-Congress 
of Industrial Organizations [AFL-CIO] convention 

 
Previous speech to AFL-CIO convention 
 -George H. Boldt 
 -The President's previous conversation with George P. Shultz 
  -George Meany 

 
H. R. (“Bob”) Haldeman entered at an unknown time after 9:10 am.
 

Boldt 
-William Proxmire 

 
National economy 

-The President's program 
-Rumsfeld 

-Boldt and C. Jackson Grayson 
-Role 

-Shultz 
-Views 
-Conversations with Colson 

-Pay Board 
-Meany 
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Previous speech to AFL-CIO convention 
-Press coverage 
 -John B. Connally’s comments 

-Meany 
-Hubert H. Humphrey 

-Administration reaction 
 -Gerald R. Ford 
 -Ronald W. Reagan 
 -Cabinet 
-Press coverage 
 -Columbia Broadcasting System [CBS] 
  -High school students 
   -News summary 
  -Roger H. Mudd 
  -Ronald L. Ziegler 
 -The President's conversation with unknown man 
  -John F. Kennedy Center for the Performing Arts 
  -Stephen B. Bull 
  -Wire services 
  -National Broadcasting Company [NBC] 
-The President’s opponents 
 -The media 
-Meany, Hubert H. Humphrey and Henry M. (“Scoop”) Jackson 

 
Vietnam 

-Military dispositions 
-The President's previous conversation with Henry A. Kissinger 
 -Cambodia 

-Press coverage 
 

Previous speech to AFL-CIO convention 
 -Press coverage 
  -The President’s appearance 
  -Shultz 
  -The President's intentions 
 -Administration response 
  -William E. Brock III and Ford 
  -Robert J. Dole 
  -Ford 
 -Press coverage 
  -The President's “Checkers” Speech in 1952 
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 Conv. No. 621-43 (cont.) 

  -White House response 
   -Hobart D. (“Hobe”) Lewis 
 -Connally's view 
 -The President's reaction 
 -Connally's forthcoming press conference 
 -Administration’s relations with labor 
  -The President's conversation with Connally 
   -Pay Board 
  -Shultz's views 
 -Krapow's [David Kraslow?] views 

 
The President’s opponents 

-Humphrey, Lawrence F. O'Brien, Jr. and Edmund S. Muskie 
 -Tactics 

-Veracity 
-White House response 

-Previous speech to AFL-CIO convention 
-White House response 

-The President's opponent's veracity 
 -"Big Lie" technique 

 -Adolph Hitler 
 -1948 campaign 

 -Harry S. Truman's veracity 
-White House response 

 
Kissinger's schedule 

-Barry M. Goldwater 
 

AFL-CIO convention 
-Humphrey's telegram 
 -Content 
-Muskie and Jackson 

 
Colson 

-Attacks by the President's opponents 
-Murray M. Chotiner 

 
Public relations 

-Franklyn C. (“Lyn”) Nofziger 
-Republican National Committee [RNC] 
-Role 
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 Conv. No. 621-43 (cont.) 

-Patrick J. Buchanan 
-The President’s view 
-Nofziger 

-Relationship with Dole 
 

Previous speech to AFL-CIO convention 
-Press coverage 
 -White House response 
  -Albert E. Sindlinger poll 
-Frank J. Lausche's conversation with the President 
-Press coverage 

 
Kissinger entered at 9:29 am.
 

Goldwater 
 
Kissinger left at 9:30 am.
 

Previous speech to AFL-CIO convention 
 
Kissinger and Goldwater entered at 9:31 am.
 

Congress 
-Senate 

-Goldwater 
-Ford 
-Goldwater 

-Colson's view 
 

Previous speech to AFL-CIO convention 
-Meany 
 -Public reaction 
 -Response 
 -Senate 
  -Cabinet 
   -Connally 
-Goldwater 
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 Conv. No. 621-43 (cont.) 

 -Attendance at Cowboys reception 
  -Meany’s daughter 
-Congressional response 

   -Dole, John G. Tower, Peter H. Dominick, Brock, Howard H. Baker, Jr. and 
Hugh Scott 

 
Campaign finance legislation 
 -Goldwater’s view 

 -Theodore Roosevelt 
 -Possible veto 

 
John F. Kennedy-Samuel J. Ervin, Jr. Labor Bill 

-Goldwater 
-Vote 
-Conversation with Dwight D. Eisenhower 
-Analogy to current campaign finance legislation 

 
Vietnam 

-Casualties 
-Opponents of the President's policy 
-As issue 

-Prisoners of war [POWs] 
-Lyndon B. Johnson's bombing policy 
-Michael J. Mansfield Amendment 

-The President's possible speech 
-Public reaction 

 
National defense 

-Goldwater's conversation with Melvin R. Laird 
-Defense budget 
-The President's efforts 

-Weapons systems 
 -Multiple Independent Re-entry Vehicles [MIRVs] 
 -Aircraft 
  -B-1, F-14, F-15 

 
Conservatives 

-Reagan group 
-Goldwater's possible efforts 

 
Amchitka test 
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 Conv. No. 621-43 (cont.) 

-Telegrams to White House 
-Environmentalists 
-Supreme Court 

-The President's conversation with Kissinger 
 -Reasoning 
  -Anti-ballistic missiles [ABMs] 
  -Strategic Arms Limitation Talks [SALT] 

-Conservatives' reaction 
-Goldwater 
-William F. Buckley, Jr. 

 
Conservatives 

-Attacks on the President 
 -Human Events 
 -Defense 
 -PRC 
 -Domestic policy 
-Supreme Court nominees 
 -Lewis F. Powell, Jr. 
  -James J. Kilpatrick, Jr. 
-The President's efforts for national defense 
 -ABMs and MIRVs 
-The President's conversation with Reagan 
-Goldwater's previous conversation with Buckley 

-Buckley, Goldwater, Franck Lausche, and Dean Manning [sp?] 
-Board membership 

-Support for the President 
-Possible attacks 

-Meany 
-Humphrey, Muskie, George S. McGovern, Edward M. Kennedy 

-Eisenhower's presidency 
-1960 election 

-Possible attacks by Republicans 
-Charles H. Percy, Jacob K. Javits and James B. Pearson 
-James L. Buckley, Brock, Baker and Paul J. Fannin 
-Goldwater 

-Publicity 
 -Washington Post 
 -Human Events 
 -Buckley 
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 Conv. No. 621-43 (cont.) 

Thomas G. Wicker 
 

Theodore Roosevelt 
 
Kissinger and Goldwater left at 9:46 am.
 

Conservatives 
-Senators 
-Possible attacks on the President's opponents 

-Dole 
-The President’s view 

 
 
***************************************************************** 
 
BEGIN WITHDRAWN ITEM NO. 3 
[Personal Returnable] 
[Duration:  1m 16s  ] 
 
 
END WITHDRAWN ITEM NO. 3 
 
***************************************************************** 
 
 

White House staff 
-Congressional relations 

-Bryce N. Harlow and Clark MacGregor 
-Colson 
-Cabinet 

-George H. W. Bush and Elliot L. Richardson 
 

Previous speech to AFL-CIO convention 
  -Popular reaction 
   -Wire service reports 
   -Sindlinger poll 
    -Meany's daughter 
 

Meany 
-Possible White House Response 
-Wire service report 
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 Conv. No. 621-43 (cont.) 

 -Horse race in Miami 
-Actions 
 -White House response 

-1972 election 
-Possible White House response 

-James D. Hodgson 
-Pay raise issue 
 -Meany’s salary increase 
 -The President’s salary 
  -Congressional action 

-The President's possible action 
-John D. Ehrlichman's view 

 -Meany’s position 
  -White House response 
-Possible White House attacks 
 -Meany’s salary and benefits 

-Limousine 
-Cigars 

 
 
***************************************************************** 
 
BEGIN WITHDRAWN ITEM NO. 5 
[Personal Returnable] 
[Duration:  17s  ] 
 
 
END WITHDRAWN ITEM NO. 5 
 
***************************************************************** 
 
 

-Possible photograph 
-Colson’s efforts 

 
Photographers 

 
Public relations 

-The President’s previous meeting with students 
-Press coverage 
 -CBS 
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 Conv. No. 621-43 (cont.) 

-Jo Anne Haldeman's views 
 
 
***************************************************************** 
 
BEGIN WITHDRAWN ITEM NO. 6 
[Personal Returnable] 
[Duration:  25s  ] 
 
 
END WITHDRAWN ITEM NO. 6 
 
***************************************************************** 
 
 
 Public relations 

-Colson and staff 
-Lyndon K. (“Mort”) Allin's staff 

-News summary 
 -CBS 

-Lausche and George D. Aiken 
 

Previous speech to AFL-CIO convention 
-Meany 
-Effect 
-Victor Riesel 
 -Actions 
-Press coverage 
 -Associated Press [AP] story 
 -Frank Cormier 
-Possible effect 
 -The President's economic program 
 -Shultz, Connally and Rumsfeld 
 -Ehrlichman 
 -Shultz, Rumsfeld and Connally 
-Polls 
 

Kissinger entered at an unknown time after 9:46 am.
 

Kissinger's schedule 
 -Forthcoming meeting with PRC officials 
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 Conv. No. 621-43 (cont.) 

  -Location 
   -Helms 

  -Nelson A. Rockefeller 
 -Logistics 

 
Kissinger left at an unknown time before 10:22 am.
 

The President's opponents 
-White House public relations efforts 

 
 
***************************************************************** 
 
BEGIN WITHDRAWN ITEM NO. 8 
[Personal Returnable] 
[Duration:  19s  ] 
 
 
END WITHDRAWN ITEM NO. 8 
 
***************************************************************** 
 
 

-White House efforts 
 
 Previous speech to AFL-CIO convention 
  -Popular opinion 
   -Connally's view 

-Shultz, Connally, Rumsfeld, Colson, and Haldeman 
-Pay Board 
-Meany 

-Shultz 
 

Earl L. Butz 
-Confirmation 

-Aiken's call to the President 
-Possible vote 
-Harlow 
-Jack R. Miller's previous meeting with Butz 

-Role with administration 
-Senators' views 



 
 

NIXON PRESIDENTIAL MATERIALS STAFF 
 

Tape Subject Log 
(rev. 10/06) 

 
 

 

 

56 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 Conv. No. 621-43 (cont.) 

-Previous conversation with MacGregor 
-White House support 

-MacGregor's previous conversation with Miller 
-Confirmation 
 -Miller 
  -The President’s view 

-White House support 
-Forthcoming vote 
-Possible White House action 

  -Alternate candidates 
-Harlow 

-Conversation with John C. Whitaker 
-Louie B. Nunn 
-John A. Love 
-Henry L. Bellmon 

-Harlow’s view 
-Laird 
-Experience 

 
 
***************************************************************** 
 
BEGIN WITHDRAWN ITEM NO. 9 
[Personal Returnable] 
[Duration:  1m 4s  ] 
 
 
END WITHDRAWN ITEM NO. 9 
 
***************************************************************** 
 
 

-Search for candidates 
-Donald E. Johnson 

-Possible confirmation 
-Relations with Miller 
-Robert D. Ray 

-Miller's efforts 
-White House position 
-Soviet Union grain shipments 

-White House support 
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 Conv. No. 621-43 (cont.) 

-MacGregor 
 

John N. Mitchell 
-Tenure in office 
 -Richard G. Kleindienst 

 
Connally 

 
Shultz 

 
Connally 

 
Kissinger 

 
Colson and Haldeman left at 10:22 am.
 
 
 
 

Conversation No. 621-44 
 
Date:  November 22, 1971 
Time:  Unknown between 10:22 am and 11:30 am 
Location:  Oval Office 
 
The President met with H. R. (“Bob”) Haldeman.
 

Thelma C. (“Pat”) Nixon's schedule 
-Unknown man 
-Christmas parties 

 
The President's schedule 

-Church services 
-Bermuda 
-Florida 
-Azores 
-Foreign visits and visitors 

-Value 
-Church services 
-Christmas parties 

-Timing 
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-Staff, press and Congress 
-Bermuda 
-Florida 

 
 
***************************************************************** 
 
BEGIN WITHDRAWN ITEM NO. 3 
[Personal Returnable] 
[Duration:  15s  ] 
 
 
END WITHDRAWN ITEM NO. 3 
 
***************************************************************** 
 
 
  -Florida 

-Press 
-Wives and children 
-Mrs. Nixon 

 
Earl L. Butz 

-Confirmation 
-Jack R. Miller 

-The President’s view 
-Relations with White House 

-Charles W. Colson 
-Clark MacGregor 

 
The President's schedule 

-Meeting with members of Congress 
-Miller's schedule 

-December 
 

Butz 
-Confirmation 

-Committee chairman's vote 
-Miller's vote 

 
The President's schedule 
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 Conv. No. 621-44 (cont.) 

  -Previous speech to American Federation of Labor-Congress of Industrial 
Organizations [AFL-CIO] convention 
-Charles H. Percy's statement 
-Popular opinion 
 -Wire reports 

-William L. Calley, Jr. 
-"A Day in the Life of the President" 
 -Timing 
 -Public event 
-Domestic Council 
 -Preparation 
-National 4-H Congress 
 -“Q & A” 
-Detroit Economic Club 
 -Format 
-St. Louis 
 -Event at a high school 
-Football game 
 -Television 

 -John D. Ehrlichman 
 
Rose Mary Woods entered at 10:43 am.
 
 
***************************************************************** 
BEGIN WITHDRAWN ITEM NO. 4 
[Personal Returnable] 
[Duration:  7m 13s  ] 
 
 
END WITHDRAWN ITEM NO. 4 
 
***************************************************************** 
 
 
***************************************************************** 
 
BEGIN WITHDRAWN ITEM NO. 5 
[Privacy] 
[Duration:  48s  ] 
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 Conv. No. 621-44 (cont.) 

 
END WITHDRAWN ITEM NO. 5 
 
***************************************************************** 
 
 
Woods left at 10:51 am.
 

The President's schedule 
-Football game 

-Press 
-Haldeman's conversation with Ronald L. Ziegler 

 -Haldeman’s view 
-Thanksgiving 
 -Family 

 -California 
 -Possible press conference 
-Congress's schedule 

 
H. R. (“Bob”) Haldeman talked with the White House operator at an unknown time between 
10:51 am and 10:56 am; Haldeman talked with Clark MacGregor at an unknown time. 
 
[Conversation No. 621-44A] 
 
[See Conversation No. 15-83] 
 
[End of telephone conversation] 
 
The President talked with the White House operator at an unknown time between 10:51 am and 
10:56 am. 
 
[Conversation No. 621-44B] 
 
[See Conversation No. 15-84] 
 
[End of telephone conversation] 
 

Congress's schedule 
 
The President talked with MacGregor between 10:56 am and 10:57 am. 
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 Conv. No. 621-44 (cont.) 

[Conversation No. 621-44C] 
 
[See Conversation No. 15-85] 
 
[End of telephone conversation] 
 

MacGregor [?] 
 
The President left at an unknown time before 11:00 am.
 
H. R. (“Bob”) Haldeman talked with an unknown man at an unknown time between 10:57 am 
and 11:00 am. 
 
[Conversation No. 621-44D] 
 

Phone calls 
 

Unknown woman 
 
[End of telephone conversation] 
 
The President and MacGregor entered at 11:00 am.
 

Congress 
 -Campaign finance legislation 

 -Partisanship 
-Miller 
-Possible attack by White House 

-Patrick J. Buchanan 
-Possible statement 

-Pending legislation 
-Tax Bill 
-Economic Stabilization Act extension 
-Pay Board 
-Supreme Court Confirmations 

-William H. Rehnquist and Lewis F. Powell, Jr. 
-Potter Stewart 

-Campaign finance reform 
-William B. Saxbe 
-Possible vote count 
-Hugh Scott's visit with Karl E. Mundt 
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 Conv. No. 621-44 (cont.) 

-Foreign assistance legislation 
-MacGregor's previous conversation with William S. Mailliard 

-J. William Fulbright 
-Alexander M. Haig, Jr., John F. Lehman and Mailliard 

-Dr. Thomas E. (“Doc”) Morgan 
-Revenue-sharing 
-Welfare reform 
-Campaign finance legislation 

-The President's previous conversation with John B. Connally 
 -Possible veto 
  -Possible effect on economy 
 -Possible constitution amendment 
  -Compared with 26th Amendment 
   -The President’s view 
   -Ehrlichman’s view 

-Pending legislation 
-Tax Bill 
-Campaign financing 

-The President's conversation with Connally 
 -Effect on Democratic party 

 -Labor support 
-MacGregor's previous speech 

-The President's possible veto 
 -Tax aspects 
 -The President’s economic program 

 -Amendments 
-Role of campaign finance 
 -MacGregor’s view 
-Effect 
 -The President’s view 

-Primaries 
-Thomas G. Wicker's views 
-Expenditures 
-Comptroller-General's previous testimony 
-Previous Senate debate 

-Marlow W. Cook and Peter H. Dominick 
-Scott 
-Connally's forthcoming press conference 

-Timing 
 
The President talked with the White House operator at an unknown time between 11:00 am and 
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 Conv. No. 621-44 (cont.) 

11:15 am. 
 
[Conversation No. 621-44E] 
 
[See Conversation No. 15-86] 
 
[End of telephone conversation] 
 
 
************************************************************************** 
 
BEGIN WITHDRAWN ITEM NO. 7 
[Personal Returnable] 
[Duration:  31s  ] 
 
 
END WITHDRAWN ITEM NO. 7 
 
************************************************************************** 
 
 
The President talked with Connally between 11:15 am and 11:16 am. 
 
[Conversation No. 621-44F] 
 
[See Conversation No. 15-87] 
 
[End of telephone conversation] 
 

Connally 
 
 
***************************************************************** 
 
BEGIN WITHDRAWN ITEM NO. 6 
[Personal Returnable] 
[Duration:  1m 22s  ] 
 
 
END WITHDRAWN ITEM NO. 6 
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 Conv. No. 621-44 (cont.) 

***************************************************************** 
 
 

Republican Governors Conference 
 

Public relations 
-The President's speech to AFL-CIO convention 

-MacGregor's previous speech 
-George Meany 
-Press coverage 

-The President's forthcoming trip to People's Republic of China [PRC] 
  -White House efforts 
   -Vietnam War 
   -Inflation 
 

Hubert H. Humphrey 
 

Amnesty 
 -The President’s previous press conference 

-George S. McGovern 
-Abraham Lincoln 
 -Emancipation Proclamation 
 -New York draft dodgers 
 -Amnesty for southerners 
 -Deserters 
-Possible effect of the President's program 

 
George D. Aiken 

-Previous conversation with the President 
-Farm issue 

 
Butz 

-The President's support 
-Previous conversations with Miller and MacGregor 
-Compared to G. Harrold Carswell and Clement F. Haynesworth, Jr. 
-Previous conversation with MacGregor 

-The President's support 
-Role in office 
 -Support for farmers 
  -Bryce N. Harlow 
  -John C. Whitaker 
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 Conv. No. 621-44 (cont.) 

 
The conversation was cut off at an unknown time before 11:30 am.




